

Contact

mail@edoardocaldari.com

www.linkedin.com/in/

edoardocaldari (LinkedIn)

edoardocaldari.com (Personal)

gestionehotel.guru (Blog)

Top Skills

Tourism

Business Strategy

Business Analysis

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Italian (Native or Bilingual)

Edoardo Caldari

Revenue Manager at GestioneHotel.Guru

Verona Area, Italy

Summary

Experienced Hotel Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the recreational facilities and services industry. Skilled in Sales, Hospitality Industry, Leisure Industry, Management, and Revenue Forecasting. Strong operations professional with a Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) focused in Business/Managerial Economics from Università Ca' Foscari di Venezia.

Experience

HotelPro360

CEO

September 2016 - Present

International Europe Hotel s.r.l.

Hotel Manager

March 2011 - Present

GestioneHotel.Guru

Revenue Manager

January 2001 - Present

Ristorante Bithia

Restaurant Manager

March 2011 - March 2016 (5 years 1 month)

Education

Università Ca' Foscari di Venezia

Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA), Business/Managerial

Economics · (2006 - 2011)

Liceo Scientifico

· (2002 - 2006)

